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J. C. Williamson
P. 0. Box 16
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: TOG Federal
#1-F=16-20~-29
Eddy County, NM

Gentlemen:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of Form C-104, Request
for Allowable on the subject well.

However, to date we have not received Form C-102,
Acreage Dedication Plat for the Delaware, or the de-
viation tests sworn to and notorized. Please submit
same with one copy of each log ran on the well.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, feel
free to contact me.

Sincerely,

W. A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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